1/5/69
Dear Psul,

Now that I've mailed whet 1 intended, gotten the verious copies of sn
assortment of things Tiled awasy, I return to your letter of 1/1/6%. Lst me
prefece with what * hope is sn unnecessery spology. The pressure is grester tham
it hes been, L1'm more tired snd have a few ol the normsl problems of the once-
normal life I once lemd, It has come to the point where I heve & little difiiculty
getting sround, with my beck bothering me ond my legs, pearticulsrly my lmees,
reluctsnt to work. I'm a bit unstesdy sometimes e little without balance (for whibh
no medical resson has been discovered). I cen see the difference in my fsce., So, if
I seem short or brusque, + hope you will understend it is not ot =1l intended.

Moo phoned be just before derk, lle feels they sre coming slong well. I
hope so. Be is now heering the rumor of Foreman's involvement ss Shaw lawyer often.
This cen be becsuse of my efforts to lesrn. I got e redin friend (with en affiliate
in New Orlesns), to phone Foremsn sznd Dymond, as I believe I told you. 1f that wes
-8ired in N.0,, 28 is mors then possible, it could asccount® for whst epreasrs now to
be naking the rounds there. Moex feels tomorrow is the lest day for the filirg
of metions, and thet if Shew's lewyers do not file sny they sre negligent - unless
they ere certsin of further delays. I ean think of other explsnstions but prefer
not ice -

He slso says Fensterwsld, who filed pspers in DC lsct week for the
pictures and £-reys for the trisl, wsnts Alcock to ergue the case in court. Thet
would be in DC end I suspect within a weelt or so at the outside. I guess I'll be
there if it heppens. I have misgivings ebout this, ss they do, but they feel it
is peceszary. They know the pitfelle snd possible boobyiraps.

Aside from 8ll the other things, every time I fThink of something I should
teke along, I stop sndmeke copies. I am sboui out of 3l peper and must conserve
whet 1 have, ss much es I cen, for this, Bence the less clear Thermofexes I've
bteen sending. If you will later went clesrer 3 copies, kesp s list and I*11 do

“efter the trial, I've. more peper on ordsr, 500 shests do not last long aml do coatl'

Four 4. By now ycm sre up %o dste with what I heve. Flease keep me
posted on this. I'1l have %o be concentrating more on the more immediste, but I
+think this iz potentislly important and msy figure in the trial in saveral ways,
one of the issue of suprressions, which msy arrisa.

Your 5. The Drennen stuff is not i his Zrchives name file, they've told

me, Some file! THMKHKHX Thenks, I agree with you on whst the FBI Steale report (CD75:

687) seys. Altermnstive: uafaithful FBI reporting,inother: wrong pictures, Not
entirely consistent with other repots of =ix pictures.

Your 6: I do not heve this end would like. I've tesn building s file
en legel rights (you mey remember the emphesis in ¥W), snd mey want te use in B
AGENT (G¥ALD, where the fremeup may be more spacifieslly detsiled with other un-
published meterisl,

Yourn7: I sgree "That mey mesn something". I confess thet when I read
this and sent it during the sumwer, + missed the significence you give, I think
rightly. I em building ® file in this area sleo. You've probebly anticipated this
from some of what I've sent you. I think proper develomment of it may open
new doors for us. Agsin, my correspondence, of which 1'm sending you coples, gives
you some of what I think we mey yet be sble tc do.

Your 8: This could have a numbzr of significances. First, Simmet
address (I gave this %o Moo by phone tonight end ssked him to hsve louis get
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rundows reedy for me on him and eeversl of the others of whom you know for when
I'm thers., That adiress is very close to or is the address of one of the clubs
where Oswald hed becn seen, Berhsps Ryder (from the guest book of which I got his
hendwriting with the kind of ersck you'd expect). Thet Vslgreen®s store figures

in meny reports, some of which I em not inclired %o credit, Thst erss i= wlere he
coneentrated his sctivity. It is but & couple of blocks from Bringmuier's sng Pena's,
the old ITM, where he was busted, snd an essy welk from Balister's, Reily'e, etc.
From whe% you sent (end I'm enxious to see the repert itself. If I heven't

elready asked, send one directly to Moo, too) the dste is not firm. It could meen
the dey of {he arrest. However, there sre mow numerous reasons to believe Oswasld
was then engaged in regulsr forsys I think designed %o ettract what he finaily

got from Bringuier. There ie no record of his ever doing this more thenm 5 or six
tlocks from Bringuierts., The most remote was the ¥esp. Thet was seven short blocks,

Tour 9:4s I can I will pursue this further, Can you plesse send me the
backs of the piciures, except Germer 1, which 1 have & cutoff covy of snd, as you
now know, asked for the whole thing.

10,11~ May I have, plesse. °

Okay on Jim. £ should look out for himself, However, I do wish someons '

‘1ike him could then be working in the Archives, on thr steff studf, sni available

for rush checking. Vhen the triel is over and I've csught up on msny of the things
thet w11l then sccumulste, perheps, though I plen to return towriting, I cen got
a day 8 week in there. I hope 2ry c°n come here for most of the summer snd work
there. Ea is 8lso 8 very fest reader, ' .

Returning to the Rempert address: do you recell the Rempart sddress
Osweld never had that he geve on the Mexico business? It might £it, though I
seen to recsll & highser number,

Beck to other work, Lgsin, thaiks,

Sincersly,

Harold Weisberg
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1/4/53
Dear Psul,

Lour letter o¢f 1/1 arrived todasy. 1 will enswer perts in more detail
leter todsy or tomorrow, I hsve comnuni cated your disvgreement on "investigative
files"to Hoo. I eleo heve news from the Arcpives indicating my esrlier sugcestion
iz correct. I will send copy, but if you hear from Rush, both investigetive agenceées
did get WDSU end WWL film prompily.

Your par (2). This is probebly the guy who was at Rubyle, pictures, ete,
Boxley interviswed him in Tennésses, In conncction with {3), loren Butler, I do
think I heve the elipping from the paper, of the Sth or 10. Right or wrong, Ricardo
Davie told me the lste edition of the evening paper hed a still picture, That is
not the sdition of record. I hsve checkad both pepers in their morgues. Th2 ex ed
told me they did hsve o %11l end thet it has disappeered.

Your (5}, Drexusn-Brown-Craddock, thst is whot I meent. Why does tie

nama Craddock stick in my mind? Is there some thing else on 1t? Elsewhere in the

FBI reports you wili find other reference o the stoving of & WIBU ptills, This

ls invariobly by those egents not most sctive on the cese, I hewe met Steele, Moo
hed bla come in to see the WISU footege. He impresses me ae not very tright but

by igtent honest. dos tested him by trylng to leed him end Steele didn't go along.
I think he is rigbt. There is $oo much corroborating everything I have checked of
whet he hss said. Cn the iylhelland-Coporen =Ferrie report, Loy ere right. I% is
not clessified. I got » copy after 0 in N.0. &nd do not know where I filaed it,

On (7): I plen to go into that much more when I cen return to AGENT OSWAID.
¥hat you hed not yet receivei when you wrete this Yo ors very mich on thet. 1 have
én enswer from Carr I'1l irnclude in the next. '

EX (8) Williem Allen Simme III, 813 N, Rempert, CD 14, p. 30. Can wu
send me anl Moo each & copy soon &8s possible? Or, do & already heve i%? Sounds
femilier, but there is much to sug:est en Oswald conrection with thet Welgreen's,.
Thi- bears very much on whot I've recently pickai up, thet he wes in the picketting
business regulsrly, until he got his press, when he lost interest. The fedes hid
most of 1t.

{2) I overlorked the reer notetions. ¥en you plesse send copy? There is

something along this line in todey s Arch lettar.
(10) fes, but mot in sny hurry for it. Send one to *oo slso, please, .

On your 544 Cemp-psmvhlet peeition, somcthing from me crossed it in the
nmail, ¥axx But remember the immedizte berefdt to some of these "mieginterpretstions,
8s with the ExSess, While I do net agres with your ipterpretztion, 4 have glresdy
pessed it on to Moo £3@ will cive 1% to him iz full es socn ss peesible,

If 1t heen't dawmed on you, the CI735:376 Iritz report comes clese to
proving thst he deliberately denied Csweld counsel becsuse be 813 know Abt hed sedd
no by 11/23/63. U4a L not go into this in WW?

5
Bowen: my card shows CD 208:467-9. If this does not inclule thet rpt,
pleesse ask Hal to send COPY e

Meany theirks, Very helpful,

QiEnnor-la




